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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20556

S 2T

Dockets Nos. 50-317 February .4, 1980
50-318

Mr. A. E. Lundvall, Jr.

Vice President - Supply
‘Baltimore Gas & Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1475

Baltimore, Maryland 21203

Dear Mr. Lundvall:

By letter dated Janua:y 3, 1980, you informed the NRC rf your inteation

to design and install a third auxiliary feedwater tra » utilizing the

same codes for the piping and piping supports as were used for the original
Calvert C1iffs Nuclear Power Plant construction.

This is to inform you that we disagree with your proposed approach. It is
our pesition that an independent third auxiliary feedwater train should be
designed and constructed to meet the latest edition and addenda of Section
IIT of the ASME Code. This is consistent with our interpretation of Section
XI of this code.

Sincerely,

> M T
AN S

-

Robert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

cc: See next page
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..a»es A, Bigaisz~, Jr.
séneral Counsel
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5 ¢ Builging
harles Cente~
altimore, Marvland 21203
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George F, Trowdridge, Ssauire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts and
Trowbridge
1800 1 Street,
Washinaton, D. C.
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r. <. C. L. Clison
saltimore Gas and £lectric Company
200m 922 - G anc £ 3ufiging
Post Office Box 147%
3altimore, 'iarvland 21203

Mr. Leon B. Russell, Chief Engineer
Calvert C1iffs tuclear Power Plant

Saltinore Gas and Slectric Company

Lusoy, Marviand <0637

echtel Power Corporation
TTH: N, Jo C. Juad

Chief wciear Engineer
15740 Shady Grove "cad
saithersburg, faryianc
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cermoustion Engineesing, Ingc,
ATTH: MNMr. P, {ruse, 'lanager
Engineering Services
Post Office Box SOU
.ingsor, Connecticut
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cfalvert Countyv Library

rince Frecerics, Marvianc
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Me, 2. M. 2I.70888, Manager
Qualiis. =-ss.-arce _epartment
Roor 21 325 i fle ectric Buileing
P. 0. Zcx =73

Baltiraore, “erv1an“ 21203
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